Emily Lutz

From: AMO Policy <policy@amo.on.ca>
Sent: Friday, 29 November 2024 4:15 pm
To: Emily Lutz

Subject: AMO Policy Update — OPP Billing, Bills

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening
attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

o AMO

Policy

AMO Policy Update — OPP Billing, Bills

AMO and municipalities across Ontario have loudly advocated for provincial action to
address the unmanageable increase in Ontario Provincial Police (OPP) costs for next
year. AMO is proud to have worked closely with the government to address these
concerns raised by municipalities. Today, the provincial government proposed more
than $77 million in 2025 to provide municipal budget relief and invest in Ontario’s
communities.

The majority of Ontario's municipalities proudly partner with the Ontario Provincial
Police to keep their communities safe. Ontarians already pay the highest policing costs
in the country, and these additional costs were beyond municipal fiscal capacity to
absorb. While AMO appreciates the provincial action to address this specific issue, a
broader solution to the weakening foundations of municipal fiscal sustainability is
critically needed. AMO continues to call on the province for a comprehensive review of
the municipal-provincial fiscal framework that helps provide the services that Ontarians
rely on every day, including policing.

AMO looks forward to continuing to work closely with the provincial government as they
look forward to reviewing the OPP billing model to ensure it continues to meet the
needs of communities across the province.
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